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CITY OF VINELAND, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-90

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND RESOLUTION NO. 2014-512,
AWARDING A CONTRACT IN CONNECTION WITH THE
TELVENT SMALL UTILITY ENTERPRSE LICENSE
RENEWAL.

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2014, the City Council of the City of Vineland adopted
Resolution No. 2014-512, entitled “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AWARD OF A
CONTRACT TO SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC, FORT COLLINS, CO, IN CONNECTION WITH
THE TELVENT SMALL UTILITY ENTERPRISE LICENSE RENEWAL”;

WHEREAS, the City has been notified that the vendor name for the above contract

award is incorrect; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend Resolution No. 2014-512 to change the vendor
name from Schneider Electric (Parent Company) to Telvent USA, LLC; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Council of the City of Vineland that
Resolution No. 2014-512 be amended to reflect the vendor name change to Telvent USA, LLC
for the Telvent Small Utility License Renewal.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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oY Victor B. Terenik, Jr. 640 E. Wood Street
® I N E I N D Director Information Systems PO Box 1508
vterenik@vinelandcity.org Vineland, NJ 08360-1508

New Jersey |www.vinelandeity.org Phone: (856) 794-4000 x4692
Discover The Difference = Fax: (856) 405-4602

RECEIVED
FEB 11 2015

f CITY OF VINELAND
Robert Dickenson BUSINESS ADMIN.
Asst. Business Administrator

640 E. Wood Street

Vineland, NJ 08360

February 10, 2015

Re: Contract No. 2011-569 — Resolution No. 2014-512

Dear Bob:

We have received notification from Leah Ratzlaff, Contract Specialist, Schneider Electric
requesting that the “Contractor” name on the City of Vineland Contract No 2011-2569 —
Resolution No. 2014-512 be changed from Schneider Electric (Parent Company) to Telvent
USA, LLC (attachment). The vendor application for this transaction reflected the Telvent name.
Unfortunately, we had already forward the request for contract award and did not catch this
name discrepancy.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact my office.

ngardé,

ictor B. Terenik, Jr
Director of Information Systems

Ce
Attachment: email

R
Cc: Yvonne Lewis, Purchasing Agent @

Special arrangements for persons with disabilities may be made if requested in
(J advance by contacting the Business Administrator’s office at 856-794-4144.



From: Lewis Yvonne

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 9:44 AM Go Back to Agenda
To: Terenik Victor; Everland Cathy

Subject: FW: SUELA Renewal

See email below from Schneider Electric.

This contract was awarded Dec. 9 to Schneider Electric.
They are saying name should have been Telvent?

Schneider Electric is what was on your request. We will have to amend resolution and contract
for the name change.

The other items I will have to run by Rick.

Thanks

Yvonne Lewis, RPPO
Purchasing Agent

City of Vineland

640 E. Wood Street

PO Box 1508

Vineland, NJ 08360

(856) 794-4000 Ext. 4045
FAX: (856) 405-4605

Email: ylewis@vinelandcity.org

From: Leah.Ratzlaff@schneider-electric.com [mailto:Leah.Ratzlaff@schneider-electric.com]
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 12:32 PM

To: Lewis Yvonne

Subject: RE: SUELA Renewal .

Hi Yvonne,

We still have a few issues before we will be able to sign your document:

- Our legal name on the document is incorrect. It's listed as "Schneider Electric” but should be "Telvent USA, LLC"

- We cannot agree to section 6, Indemnity, as is. We would need this section to either be removed or for us to be able to
edit

- We would like some kind of statement regarding order of precedence to be included, stating that conflicts between this
document and the SUELA renewal signed in December would be resolved in favor of the SUELA renewal

Let me know if you have any questions, and feel free to call as well if that would be easier.

Thanks,

Leah Ratzlaff | Schneider Electric I USA | Global Solutions | Cloud Services Geospatial - Contract Spacialist
Phone: (970) 223-1888 | ext:397 | Mobile: (970) 889-6987 |

Emalls | anh DatalnffRanhnaidar alasbria anm | @temcinini mabnnaldare alaatdia US| AddennnidTIOd Davinl A finba Mlealn Fad Aallina AR oneno |



) |Go Back to Agenda
From: Lewis Yvonne <ylawis@vinelandcity.org>

To: “Leah.Ratzlaff@schneider-electric.com” <Leah.Ratzlaff@schneider-electric.com>,
Date: 02/05/2015 02:48 PM

Subject: RE: SUELA Renewal

It is just our standard contract since this type of agreement had to be awarded by our City
Council.

It basically states some standard contract language and the Affirmative Action regulations that
we must require.

Please sign and return two copies.

Thank you

Yvonne Lewis, RPPO
Purchasing Agent

City of Vineland

640 E. Wood Street

PO Box 1508

Vineland, NJ 08360

(856) 794-4000 Ext. 4045
FAX: (856) 405-4605

Email: ylewis@vinelandcity.orq

From: Leah.Ratzlaff@schneider-electric.com [mailto:Leah.Ratzlaff@schneider-electric.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 6:24 PM

To: Lewis Yvonne
Subject: SUELA Renewal

Hi Yvonne,

Gregg Gohrband -asked that | follow up with you regarding the paperwork we received in the mail last week. I'm not sure
what the Goods and Services Contract is for since the paperwork for the SUELA renewal was already signed in
December. If you could give me some further explanation on this, | would appreciate it. If a phone call would be easier, my
contact info is below.

Thanks,

Leah Ratzlaff | Schneider Electric | USA | Global Solutions | Cloud Services Geospatial - Contract Specialist
Phone: (970) 223-1888 | ext:397 | Mobile: (970) 889-6987 |
Email: Leah.Ratzlafi@schneider-electric.com | Site:www.schneider-electric.com | Address:4701 Royal Vista Circle, Fort Collins, CO 80528

**** Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail****





